
McKenna, Neil

, From: Pham, Thao
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:02 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Fox, Christiane; Theis, Rick; Surkes, Marci
Subject: RE: Daily Procurement Check In's

Matt,

Following our call, it will be possible for us to provide daily updates. I will talk to you and Rick on how best to do this.

Thao

 Original Message 
From: Pham, Thao <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:21 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci
<Marci.Surkes@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Daily Procurement Check In's

Matt,

I'm on a call now but will call you right after.

Thao

> On Mar 24, 2020, at 4:18 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

> Hi Thao,

> I hope you're well.

> Rick and I have been chatting about the idea of having daily procurement check-ins with PSPC, Health and ISED to

really drive this issue over the next couple weeks.

> Our thought is that these would be operational in nature. Shouldn't last longer than 30 minutes (hopefully less) and

help unlock some key decisions to allow pspc to meet our needs.

> We would like to invite senior folks from Minos and departments.

> Would you be able to give me a call to discuss?

> 6137697797.

> Matt

> Sent from my iPhone

1


